Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ALAMINOS CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM ALAMINGOS CITY DMISION

DM-2021-289

To:

From:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) ; ;
Chief, School Governance and Operations Division (SGOD) /
Heads of Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All GPP Coordinators

Concerned SDO Personnel

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: NEW SCHEDULE FOR THE MONITORING AND EVALUATION OF THE SEARCH

FOR THE BEST IMPLEMENTERS OF THE GULAYAN SA PAARALAN PROGRAM

SY 2021-2022
Date: September 16, 2021
1. To all concerned, please be reminded about the new schedule for the monitoring and
evaluation of the Search for the Best Implementers of the Gulayan sa Paaralan Program SY
2021-2022:
Old Schedule New Schedule
October 6-10, 2021 October 4-8, 2021
November 22-26, 2021 November 22-26, 2021
February 7-11, 2022 February 7-11, 2022
¥ Inclusive dates are subject to change as the need arises.
2. For more information, questions or concerns, please contact Mr. Generoso E. Sison III,

3.

Project Development Officer I - YFD, through 09488283711 or email at
generoso.sisoniii@deped.gov.ph.

For your information and guidance.

LORNA G. BUGAYONG PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
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